



STATE OF
COLORADO

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: (EXTERNAL)Re: TR89 Reponse to Concentrate Building Comments

1 message

John Corra <John.Corra@newmont.com>

Thu, Feb 15, 2018 at 12:40 PM

To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>, Clara Steward <Clara.Steward@newmont.com>

Cc: "Wally Erickson - DNR (wally.erickson@state.co.us)" <wally.erickson@state.co.us>, "tony.waldron@state.co.us" <tony.waldron@state.co.us>, Meg Burt <Margaret.Burt@newmont.com>, Justin Bills <Justin.Bills@newmont.com>, Linda White <Linda.White@newmont.com>

Hi Tim,

In the Tables section of the report, Table 4 shows the results of concrete test results. Specimens CSB-12, CSB-14, CSB-18, YA-20 and YA-21 all failed to meet the minimum specified strength of 4500 psi at 28 days. The 56 day tests for each of these specimens met the 4500 psi specification requirement. Additionally, Appendix K contains the individual test reports for each specimen. In summary the table below shows the test data for each of the specimens in question.

Specimen	Cure Time	Compressive Strength
CSB-12 (YA-17)	28	4,420
	28	4,470
	28-day Average	4,445
	56	5,310
CSB-14 (YA-16)	28	4,470
	28	4,520
	28-day Average	4,495
	56	5,310
CSB-18 (YA-19)	28	4,340
	28	4,290

	28-day Average	4,315
	56	5,110
YA-20	28	4,380
	28	4,420
	28-day Average	4,400
	56	5,175
YA-21	28	4,230
	28	4,040
	28-day Average	4,135
	56	5,110

Thanks,

John

719-689-4264 or Ext. 18264 – CC&V Office

303-837-5740 – Denver Office

303-482-5572 – Mobile

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Clara Steward

Cc: Wally Erickson - DNR (wally.erickson@state.co.us); tony.waldron@state.co.us; Meg Burt; Justin Bills; Linda White; John Corra

Subject: (EXTERNAL)Re: TR89 Reponse to Concentrate Building Comments

In the interest of saving time, your second paragraph response to Comment #2 states "all concrete met 4500 psi strength at 56 days". Please point me in a direction that verifies that, because that is not how the Division interprets Amec's letter in Appendix J.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us | www.mining.state.co.us

On Thu, Feb 15, 2018 at 8:22 AM, Clara Steward <Clara.Steward@newmont.com> wrote:

Hi Tim,

Please see the attached response to the Concentrate Shipping Building ROC comments. John Corra will be hand delivering this morning. If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact us!

Thanks!

Clara



Clara Steward

Senior Environmental Coordinator

Sustainability & External Relations Department

Tel: [719-689-4313 x18313](tel:719-689-4313)

Cell: [719-306-4838](tel:719-306-4838)

Email: clara.steward@newmont.com



Newmont Mining Corporation

Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Co.

PO Box 191

2/15/2018

State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: (EXTERNAL)Re: TR89 Reponse to Concentrate Building Comments

Victor, Colorado 80860

www.newmont.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.